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MEMORANDUM FOR: Gary G. Zech, Chief, Incident Response Branch, AE00 I

CROM: W. D. Shafer, Chief. Emergency Preparedness and '

Radiologicel Protection Branch, Region !!!

SUBJECT: SUPPORT FOR AND SHOREHAM EXERCISES

Per the April 27, 1988 request for Region ll!'s assistance to provide offsite
control for the and Shoreham exercises, we will provide the following
personnel.

Shoreham Jim Foster, Senior EP Analyst-

June 7-9, 1988 Marcia Smith, EP Specialist

If you have any questions, please contact William Snell of my staff at
FTS 388-5513.

|
W. D. Shafe , Chief
Emergency Preparedness and

Radiological Protection Branch
I

cc: J. Clifford, EDO '

J. N. Grace, Ri! |R. D. Martin, Rly jJ. B. Martin, RV '
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